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Advocate Invitation Email

This is the automated email Advocates will receive. If this is not in your inbox, please check
the spam folder.

To get to the Advocate form, click on the link within the body of the email.

Katie Scott
—
From: no-reply@nataorg on behalf of Honors and Awards <no-reply@nata.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 5:56 PM
To: Ktscott27 @gmad.com
Subject: Request for Candidate Advocate Form
Katle Scoz,

Ms. Sue A. Stanley-Green has been nominated for the Gall Wekdon Award, and you have been Invited 10 act as
advocate for her nomination. For more Information about the NATA awards program, Inciuding detalls about eam awarg

category, plazse visll this Ik
If you accapt the Invitation, you will be 3skad to answer 3 few QUESHIONS 3bout your coliaague’s contributions % the athistic
fraining profassion, community and others. Agvocate forms provide Insight Into e candidate’s career accompilshments and

thelr qualifications for a national award. The advocate forms will be reviewed by e awarding commitize 3onq with 3
canaidate profie that is completed by the nominee.

Piease vistt the advocate form via the link below; you may accept or decing this invitation at that sme.

J/awards.nata.org'canalaate’advocate-
%40gmalil

DEDSeE JBE4RPWLKAIOTGS

The advocate form must be compieted by *11:53pm /‘central time/ on Octoder 1°.
It you have any questions, please contact NATA Honors and Awards at nonorsandawaros @nata org (2

Thank you!

1620 Vawood Parkway, Sulte 115
Carroliton, TX 75006, USA
Ofmice Phone: 214.637.6282
Fax: 214.6372206

Made with Tango.us

Click on ACCEPT on the next webpage you see.
Nominee: Ms. Sue A. Stanley-Green
Award: Gail Weldon Award
Status: Invited

[ ACCEPT ] DECLINE
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STEP 3
ADVOCATE FORM

Begin by completing the top section of the document.

Status: Accepted

Advocate Information

Name * Employer * Occupation *

Email * Phone Work/Home Phone? Years you have known the candidate *
- Select - v

¥ Advocate Questionnaire
Please answer the following questions candidly and completely, to provide an illustration of the impact the candidate's contributions have made

How has the candidate, as an athletic trainer, impacted you, your organization or your community? *

How have the candidate's activities and contributions served to ad the athletic training pr
athletic trainers? *

1 andior positively impacted the quality of health care provided by

-« Made with Tango.us
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ADVOCATE QUESTIONS
COMMITTEE TIP: Content should highlight or focus specific to the award being applied for.

HOF: Focus should look at terminal impact on the International and National scale.

Gail Weldon: Focus should look at national and or district impact, specifically impact for
women in the AT profession.

MDAT: Focus should look at national and/or district impact.

ATSA: Focus should look at state and/or local impact.

Eve Becker-Doyle: Focus should look at how the work supported or enhanced your
leadership service to NATA.

Status: Accepted .

Advocate Information

Name * Employer * Occupation *

Email * Phone Work/Home Phone? Years you have known the candidate *
- Select - v

¥ Advocate Questionnaire

Please answer the following questions candidly and completely, fo provide an illustration of the impact the candidate's contributions have made.

How has the candidate, as an athletic trainer, you, your organi: 1 OF your community? *

&

How have the candidate's activities and contributions served to advance the athletic training profession and/or positively impacted the quality of health care provided by
athletic trainers? *

& Made with Tango.us
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ADVOCATE QUESTIONS

COMMITTEE TIP: It is advised to draft the responses outside of the advocate form site. The

form does not have a save feature or spell check. You will need to complete and submit
the form in one sitting.

Status: Accepted -
Advocate Information
Name * Employer * Occupation *
Email * Phone Work/Home Phone? Years you have known the candidate *
- Select - »

¥ Advocate Questionnaire
Please answer the following questions candidly and completely, to provide an illustration of the impact the candidate's contributions have made.

How has the candidate, as an athletic trainer, i you, your or ization or your community? *

#

How have the candidate's activities and contributions served to advance the athletic training pr ion andlor positively impa the quality of health care provided by
athletic trainers? *
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Once completed, hit the submit button.

It is recommended prior to submitting that you make a PDF copy of your letter for your
records. Advocate letters are not saved year over year.

Reminder: all letters are to be submitted no later than October 1st to be considered with
the application.

| SUBMIT
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